Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jmmn Gray : Sally Hamiton
Mayor CAC
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: JANUARY 27, 2014

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 WITH THE KENTUCKY
TRANSPORTATION CABINET, ACCEPTING ADDITIONAL FEDERAL
FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $28,000 FOR POLO CLUB BOULEVARD
DESIGN PHASE

On October 11, 2012 (Resolution No. 558-2012), Council approved acceptance of federal funds in
the amount of $132 000 for the design of Polo Club Blvd at Deer Haven Lane and Todds Road.
This design phase will include preliminary engineering, environmental concurrence, coordination of
uulity relocation, easements, final design, and preparation of a bid package for the project.

Kentucky Transportation Cabinet has offered the LFUCG additional funding in the amount of
$28,000 (Supplemental Agreement No. 1) for additional costs of the design phase. Additional
matching funds in the amount of $7,000 are required. Total design phase cost is now $200,000.

Polo Club Boulevard is an approved priority project in the Transportation Improvement Plan.
Additional match will come from Fund 1136 (Municipal Aid Program),

Council authorization to execute Supplemental Agreement No. 1, accepting additional federal funds,
is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

Xe: Derek Paulsen, Commissioner of the Department of Planning, Preservation, and
Development
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